

Elias Juremalm

SOFTWARE ENGINEER · FULLSTACK-DEVELOPER

Leopoldsgatan 32, Uppsala, Sweden

☎ (+46) 73-595-0413 | ✉ eliass.juremalm@gmail.com | 🏠 www.eliasjuremalm.com | 📱 Pluppen | 🌐 elias-juremalm

Summary

Currently working as a full-stack developer at the company Assedon. Experience of full-stack development and working with users from start to finish. Loves to learn new things, challenging myself and to optimize my workflow with Linux, OS X and Vim(NeoVim). Passionate about developing products/services that solve user problems and fulfills their needs with effective and clean solutions. When I'm not working with computers I like to exercise, study philosophy, grow vegetables and read books.

Education

NTI Gymnasiet

TEKNISK GYMNASIUMEXAMEN

- Technical High School with emphasis on computer science.

Uppsala, Sweden

Aug. 2017 - Jun. 2020

NTI Gymnasiet

HIGH SCHOOL ENGINEER

- Worked in teams creating web applications. Focus on using Agile methodologies, SCRUM and XP.
- Hands on experience of getting a problem then working with users towards the final solution.

Uppsala, Sweden

Aug. 2020 - May. 2021

Skills

DevOps Docker, GithubCI, GCP

Back-end Node.js, Express, REST API

Front-end Redux, React, NextJS, TailwindCSS, HTML, CSS, Flutter

Programming Python, TypeScript, Javascript

Languages English, Swedish

Experience

Assedon AB

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

- Developed digitalskills.se. Built by analyzing job posts to make prediction of future skills and occupations. Then created a public API and a frontend presenting this data with graphs and tables. Built with Python, Express, Next.js and deployed on Google Cloud with Docker.
- Created an analytical tool made for providers working for the Swedish Public Employment Service that showed insights and predictions about the industry. Built with Next.js, Firebase, Python, Stripe SDK
- Developed an application for students that lets them drag and drop courses they've read to show them the degrees they're able to get, and also what courses they miss for specific degrees. Built with Next.js, Firebase and React-DnD.

Uppsala, Sweden

May 2021 - Current

Assedon AB

INTERN

- Improved SEO for an application to reach first place on Google for relevant keywords.
- Created an application for unemployed at the Swedish Public Employment Service where they could search for providers to work with.

Uppsala, Sweden

Feb. 2021 - May 2021

Freelancing

FREELANCER

- Developed web applications for customers such as restaurants, weddings and other events.

Sweden

Jan. 2019 - Jul. 2020

Inera AB

SUMMERJOB

- Sorted and structured data from an FAQ that came from the service Journal via 1177 requests inbox.

Stockholm, Sweden

Jun. 2018

Certificates

98-365:MTA: Windows® Server Administration Fundamentals

CERTIPORT - A PEARSON VUE BUSINESS

2020

98-366:MTA: Networking Fundamental

CERTIPORT - A PEARSON VUE BUSINESS

2020

98-367:MTA: Security Fundamentals

CERTIPORT - A PEARSON VUE BUSINESS

2020

Extracurricular Activity

Reciprepp.com

CO-FOUNDER

Sweden

Feb. 2022 - PRESENT

- Developed a recipe and meal planning service to replace current meal planning and meal kit services.

For more personal projects visist my portfolio <https://eliasjuremalm.com/portfolio>